Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 12:41 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Eddie Sim

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D204943C01 INSURED VEH NO. SLS3108L - ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLS3108L AT BLK 47 MARINE CRESCENT MULTI STOREY CARPARK ON
12 OCTOBER 2019
Attachments: 20191022122935.pdf

Dear Bryan,

We refer to the above captioned matter and the telephone conversation between you and my colleague,
Mr Eddie Sim.

Just to recap/follow up, please assist to do an INVESTIGATION and INTERVIEW insured if require as insured'’s
version and damages are not consistent.

Henceforth, we need your assistance to look into the matter and provide us a report with your written
comments/opinions before we decide whether to let insured proceed with her OD claim.

Meanwhile, we enclosed herewith the my surveyor report and insured GIA report for your attention.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K P Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



